

PERSONAL PROFILE

Experienced and knowledgeable in the HSE field with 5 years of working experience. History in the safety field with a proven track record of preventing accidents and injuries. A candidate who combines loyalty and dedication with a strong attention to small details.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Hands-on JTB Project experience
- CLSR Trainer experience at Pertamina EP Cepu
- CSMS Auditor experience at Pertamina PDC
- Working knowledge of CSMS, CHESM, ISO 9001:2015, 45001:2017, 17020:2012 & PP No 50 th 2012, SMK 3

SKILLS

- Familiar with safety policies and standard safety procedures
- Confident leading and managing others, ensuring all employees follow instructions precisely
- Excellent communication skills, both written and oral
- Strong attention to small details that may create dangerous situations
- Organized, familiar with administrative responsibilities, and decision making abilities

EDUCATION HISTORY UNIVERSITY OF GADJAH MADA

Bachelor of Industrial Engineering, 2016

HERLIMAN SAVIRTA A P

GET IN CONTACT

Mobile: +62 813 3530 5539

Email: herlimansavirta@gmail.com

Kavling Marinir AF/4, Pondok Kelapa, DKI Jakarta, Indonesia, 13450

WORK EXPERIENCE

ASSOCIATE ANLYST EDPP I 2022 - PRESENT PT PHE (SUBHOLDING UPSTREAM), JAKARTA, INDONESIA

- Responsible for doing HSSE Aspect review to investation/ devestation project in Subholding Upstream
- Responsible to anlyst HSSE Performance Exploration, Drilling & Project Under Subholding Upstream
- Responsible to cordinate HSSE Program implmentation in Exploration, Drilling & Project under Subholding upstream

HSE Officer/ coordinator/ trainer | 2020 - 2022 PERTAMINA Ep CEPU, BOJONEGORO, INDONESIA

- Coordinate and implement HSE Program in the JTB project environment
- Hands-on HSE implementation in BWH (Blue Warehouse), Talok office areas, JTB Well Testing, Reclamation project & Infrastructure areas
- Responsible as CLSR and Demo Room trainer in PT Pertamina EP Cepu areas
- Responsible to monitor every HSSE Equipment in PT Pertamina EP Cepu
- Responsible to report & analyze HSSE Performance & Implementation in PT Pertamina EP Cepu

HSE OFFICER/ CSMS AUDITOR I 2018 - 2020 PERTAMINA PDC, DKI JAKARTA, INDONESIA

- Coordinate and implement K3 plan in the corporate and project environment
- Responsible for assessing CSMS contractors as well as coordinating and implementing CSMS implementation of contractors in the field
- Hands-on HSE implementation in well site preparation construction project PT PHE TEJ and all TKJP project in PHE ABAR, PHE ONWJ, PHE OSES, PHE NSO areas
- Coordinate and implement the suitability of the corporate management system with ISO 45001:2017

HES OFFICER/ ISO SECRETARY/ PROJECT LEAD ASSISTANT I 2017-2018

SURVEYOR INDONESIA, PEKANBARU, INDONESIA

- Coordinate and implement K3 management system in the corporate
- Coordinate and implement K3 plan in the corporate and project environment
- Coordinate and implement the suitability of the corporate management system with ISO 9001:2015, ISO 17020:2012, and OHSAS 18001:2008
- Coordinating the preparation of CHESM performance review from PT Chevron Pacific Indonesia
- Responsible for representing project leads to coordinate the implementation of the "Drone Utilization for Minas and Duri HIS Site Documentation (C1516380)" project at PT Chevron Pacific Indonesia
- Responsible for overseeing project "Consultation on the Preparation of KAK and RAB Ship Unloader Painting" at PT PJB UBJOM PLTU Tenayan

CERTIFICATIONS

- Ahli K3 Umum KEMENAKER by Mutiara Mutu K3 I Nov Dec 2016
- Liquid Cargo Monitoring Training by AISI I Apr 2017
- Integrated Training ISO 9001:2015, OHSAS 18011:2007 & SMK3 by Surveyor Indonesia I Apr 2017
- UAV Training by TechnoGIS Yogyakarta I Sep 2017
- IHT Incident Investigation Training by Fresh Consultant I Oct 2017
- IBU MSW (Managing Safe Work) by Chevron Pacific Indonesia I Oct 2017
- IBU MVSP Training by Chevron Pacific Indonesia I Oct 2017
- IBU MSW Standard Fundamental by Chevron Pacific Indonesia I Jan 2018
- IHT Auditor Internal ISO 9001:2015, ISO 45001:2017, & ISO 14001:2015 by Pertamina PDC I Aug 2019
- Site Middle Leadership Workshop by Pertamina EP Cepu I Feb 2020
- TOT CLSR Demo Room by Pertamina I Apr 2020
- Well Testing Training by Innovasia I Jun 2020
- SUPREME Pertamina by Pertamina I Sep 2020
- H2S Awareness Level II by Innovasia I Oct 2020
- Working at Heigth Training by Pertamina I Oct 2020
- HAZID & JSA Training by Petrotekno I Nov 2020
- SIKA Training by Regional 4 Pertamina SHU | Mei 2022
- AK3 Migas Level Pengawas | Juni 2022
- SIKA (Sistem Izin Kerja Aman) by PT PHE (Subholding Upstream) | May 2022
- Auditor Internal CSMS | Oktober 2023
- Incident Investigator PHE | November 2023